International Student Congress of (bio)Medical Sciences (ISCOMS) in Groningen
From: Rectorate - University of Patras [mailto:rectorate@upatras.gr] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 9:18 AM
To: dee@upatras.gr; llp.incoming@upatras.gr
Subject: FW: reminder ISCOMS 2015 
From: ISCOMS [mailto:iscoms@umcg.nl] 
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 4:49 PM
To: Undisclosed recipients:
Subject: reminder ISCOMS 2015
 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 
Hereby I would like to remind you that we contacted you on behalf of the organising committee of the International Student Congress of (bio)Medical Sciences (ISCOMS) in Groningen, The Netherlands.  We are very interested in promoting our student congress among your students and your support could make a great impact.
 As said, ISCOMS is a stimulating venue for student research exchange and it gives students the opportunity to broaden their (international) social scientific network. This year the 22nd edition of ISCOMS will take place from 2nd – 5th June 2015 in Groningen, The Netherlands.  
The abstract submission period has already opened and will stayopen until the 13th of February 2015. 
We took the liberty of attaching our promotional poster and flyers to this email, as well as a letter addressed to students who may be interested in the congress. If you could display the posters and forward the email to the students, that would be greatly appreciated.
 If you would like to receive our posters and flyers hard copy as well, I kindly ask you for your address information. 
 
Also, feel free to visit our website: 

Ctrl+Klik om de koppeling te openen" \t "_blank" 
http://iscoms.com/

 
Your prompt reply would be greatly appreciated.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Henk Schoemaker
Chairman International Contacts
ISCOMS 2015
 
-- 
International Student Congress of (bio)Medical Sciences 2015
 
Antonius Deusinglaan 1 
9713 AV Groningen 
The Netherlands 
Tel: +31 (0) 50 363 3222 
 
E-mail: iscoms@umcg.nl   
Website: www.iscoms.com
Facebook: www.facebook.com/iscoms
 
ISCOMS is official partner of: 
* European Students' Conference Berlin (www.esc-berlin.com) 
* International Federation of Medical Students Associations The Netherlands (www.ifmsa.nl) 
* European Medical Student Association (www.emsa-europe.org)
